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Troup, Terri (Finance - Procurement)

From: Troup, Terri (Finance - Procurement)
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Gossage, Jeff L (Finance - Procurement)
Subject: RE: Request approval of single offeror for RFQ # 998662  - Provision of IDEXX Products
Attachments: SBE-SDV Cost Evaluation.pdf

Jeff: 
 
I wanted to check the status of this request approval. 
 
Thanks 
 
Terri R. Troup 
Finance Administrator 
Purchasing and Contract Management 
730 2nd Ave South, 1st Floor 
P.O. Box 196300 
Nashville, TN 37219‐6300 
615/862‐6669 
 
 
 

From: Troup, Terri (Finance - Procurement)  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Gossage, Jeff L (Finance - Procurement) 
Subject: Request approval of single offeror for RFQ # 998662 - Provision of IDEXX Products 
 

This RFQ closed on April 18, 2017, with only one bid submitted. Metro Water Services is okay with the award 
to this single offeror.  
 
Do you approve the award to Idexx Labs as the single offeror for RFQ # 998662  ‐ Provision of IDEXX Products?
 
Thanks 
 

Terri R. Troup 
Finance Administrator 
Purchasing and Contract Management 
730 2nd Ave South, 1st Floor 
P.O. Box 196300 
Nashville, TN 37219‐6300 
615/862‐6669 
 
 
 

From: Belcher, Stephanie (WS)  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:30 PM 
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To: Troup, Terri (Finance - Procurement) 
Subject: Re: Idexx Products 
 
Please proceed. Thanks Terri!!! 
 
Sent from my iPhone  
 
On Apr 18, 2017, at 3:57 PM, Troup, Terri (Finance ‐ Procurement) <Terri.Troup@nashville.gov> wrote: 

Idexx Labs was the only offeror received.  I have attached the information submitted.  Let me know if 
you are good with this so I can request approval of sole offeror and move forward with intent to award. 
  
Terri R. Troup 
Finance Administrator 
Purchasing and Contract Management 
730 2nd Ave South, 1st Floor 
P.O. Box 196300 
Nashville, TN 37219‐6300 
615/862‐6669 
  

<Metro Nashville 998662.xlsx> 



Enter Solicitation Title & Number Below

RFQ # 998662 ‐ Provision of IDEXX 

Products

Min.  SBE/SDV 

Participation

Incentive 

Percentage

Incentive 

Calculator Lowest Bid MACP Winning Bid

0.0% 0.00% 100.00% $133,507 $133,507 $133,507

Offeror's Name Bids SBE

Participation 

Incentive 

Threshold

Participation 

Incentive

Incentive 

Evaluation 

Amount

Status of ITB 

Award

100.00%
Idexx Labs $133,507 $0 $0 $0 $133,507 Awarded


	Request for Single Offeror Approval
	SBE-SDV Cost Evaluation

